3848595373-30096-17065-180-1
From: Clarice E Ransom <cransom@usgs.gov>
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 15:46:34
To: GS FOIA 0134 <foia0l34@usgs.gov>
Subject: Fw: Follow-up Question

Sincerely,

Clarice Nassif Ransom
Public Affairs sSpecialist
office of Communications
U.S. Geological Survey
703-648-4299
cransom@usgs.gov

WWW. Usgs.gov

————— Forwarded by Clarice E Ransom/D0O/USGS/DOI on 08/17/2010 03:45 PM

From: Kathleen K Gohn/D0O/USGS/DOI
To: Sky Bristol <sbristol@usgs.gov>, Stephen Hammond <sehammon@usgs.gov>
Cc: Anne-Berry Wade <abwade@usgs.gov>, "Ms. Barbara w wainman"

<bwainman@usgs.gov>, Clarice

Ransom <cransom@usgs.gov>, Heidi K Koontz <hkoontz@usgs.gov>, Timothy
J West

<twest@usgs.gov>, wWilliam A Lukas/DO/USGS/DOIQUSGS

Date: 08/05/2010 02:10 PM
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3848595373-30096-17065-180-1

Subject: Re: Fwd: Follow-up Question

Steve,

is this something you can address? If not, should I check with Mark Sogge?
sky, thanks. Please keep forwarding stuff to us. I will be out of the
office tomorrow, Monday, and Tues so I'm cc'ing BI11l Lukas on my team 1in
case there are more questions. I will also respond to the staffer and Tet
him know we will get back to him when we have an answer.

cheers,

Kathleen

Kathleen Gohn

Deputy Congressional Liaison officer
U.S. Geological Survey

703-648-4242

kgohn@usgs.gov

Fro Sky Bristol <sbristol@usgs.gov>

m:

To: Clarice Ransom <cransom@usgs.gov>, Timothy J west <twest@usgs.gov>,
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3848595373-30096-17065-180-1
"Ms. Barbara W wainman" <bwainman@usgs.gov>, Kathleen K Gohn

<kgohn@usgs.gov>

Cc: Stephen Hammond <sehammon@usgs.gov>, Heidi K Koontz

<hkoontz@usgs.gov>, Anne-Berry Wade <abwade@usgs.gov>

Dat 08/05/2010 01:24 PM

e:

Sub Fwd: Follow-up Question
jec

t:

FYI -

<. (((cggmmmm< . (((cggmmmm<, (((k<<
sky Bristol
sbristol@usgs.gov
office: 303-202-4181
Cell: 303-241-4122

<. (((cggmmmm< . (((cggmmmm<, (((k<<

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ohly, John™ <John.Ohly@mail.house.gov>

Date: August 5, 2010 11:17:13 AM MDT
Page 3



3848595373-30096-17065-180-1
To: "'Sky Bristol'" <sbristol@usgs.gov>

Subject: Follow-up Question

Good Afternoon Sky,

Thank you again for your assistance yesterday afternoon. while I
understand you may be quite busy right now, I am still interested in

understanding two points:

1. Do you all intend to publish/make public the specific
data/calculations/statistical model used for the report?
2. what was the peer-review process for the reports (ie who was

involved, how it was executed)?

Any information you can share would be greatly appreciated.

Regards,

John

John Ohly

Committee on oOversight and Government Reform
Ranking Member- Rep. Darrell Issa (CA-49)
(202)-225-5074
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